


Eric Flrlxson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us e ——
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:15 PM CLK Lk}?ﬂi’ ERPONDENCE
To: ‘Myndi Qualls' N rrtizs] 1 Consgmer
Cc: Eric Fryson ." N O -\3
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120314-EQ ' S T
Ms. Qualls:

This message serves to confirm that we did not accept the filing below, which we received at 11:34
a.m. today.

If you have any questions, please give our office a call.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clevk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Myndi Qualls [mailto:mgualls@moylelaw.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 11:49 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 120314-EQ

Please Disregard the filing below.

Thank You
Myndi Qualls
Moyle Law Firm

From: Myndi Qualls

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 11:33 AM

To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'Pauline E. Robinson (parobins@psc.state.fl.us)'; Jon Moyle; 'Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com'; 'Will.Cox@fpl.com’
Subject: Docket No. 120314-EQ

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission,
the following filing is made:



a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120314-EQ

C. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group
d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages.
e. The attached document is FIPUG's First Request for Production of Documents.

Myndi R. Qualls

Moyle Law Firm, PA

The Perkins House * 118 N. Gadsden St
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Phone: 850.681.3828 « Fax 850.681.8788
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EricFryson \20RU-EAQ)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:06 PM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
To: 'bill@solar-fit.com' [0 Administrative[X] Parties[ ] Consumer
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson DOCUMENT NO. JoXsri-i3
Subject: RE: Pereson of interest DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Gallagher:

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this
contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any
changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to

clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

if you have any guestions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bill Gallagher [mailto:bill@solar-fit.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:42 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Pereson of interest

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest” on the
following dockets;

130009-E1
120318-E1
120314-EQ
110009-E1
130002-EG

1/9/2013


mailto:mailto:bill@solar-fit.com
http:clerkra{psc.state.fl.us
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My e-mail address is bill@solar-fit.com
My phone number is (386) 441-2299
My fax# is (386) 677-6349

Thank you,

Bill Gallagher

Bill Gallagher
CEO/President

1523 Ridgewood Ave.
Holly Hill, FL 32117
386-441-2299
Fax 386-677-6349
www.solar-fit.com
Visit us on Facebook

1/9/2013


http:www.solar-fit.com
mailto:addressisbill@solar-fit.com
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Eric Fryson o | 2034 -EQ
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:.05 PM FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE
To: ‘solar. trek@yahoo.com DAdmiuistrativem Parties_| Consumer
Ce: Matiida Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson DOCUMENT NO. OG-S
Subject: RE: Person of Interest DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Altier:

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

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-
6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Pleass note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writlen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Patrick Altier [mailto:solar.trek@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:41 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Person of Interest

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest" on
the following dockets;

130009-EI
120318-EI
120314-EQ
110009-EI1
130002-EG

My e-mail address is; patrick@gosolartrek.com
My fax# is; 352-351-8887

Thank you

1/9/2013


mailto:address;patrick@gosolartrek.com
mailto:mailto:solar.trek@yahoo.com
http:clerk(a{psc.state.fl.us

Here's Solar Trek, Inc new Video

Patrick Altier
Operations Manager
SOLAR TREK, Inc.

202 SW 33rd Ave Unit C
Ocala, FL 34474

Ph 352.351.1333

Fax 352.351.8887
www.gosolartrek.com

1/9/2013
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, January 07, 2013 1:08 PM P ARTIES

To: ‘nskop@kaglawfirm.com'

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Request for Interested Person Status
Mr. Skop:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in the dockets you
have listed below. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available

on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you
should forward those requests to clerk@psc state.fl.us.

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

Please note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Request for Interested Person Status
Importance: High

From: Nathan A. Skop [mailto:nskop@kaglawfirm.com]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 11:36 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request for Interested Person Status

Importance: High

Ann,

Please add me as interested person to the following dockets:

120015-El  Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company.

130001-El  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating CNUME T N MpER AT
performance incentive factor. . S T
J00S97 Jan-72

1/7/2013 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK


mailto:mailto:nskop@kaglawfirm.com
mailto:clerk@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:nskop@kaglawfirm.com
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130002-El  Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

130003-El  Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
130004-El  Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

130006-EI  Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on
common equity for water and wastewater utilities.

130007-EI  Environmental cost recovery clause.
130009-El  Nuclear cost recovery clause.

100437-El  Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam
generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

120318-El  Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost recovery under the
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

120314-El  Petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy contracts with U.S. EcoGen
Okeechobee, LLC, U.S. EcoGen Clay, LLC, and U.S. EcoGen Martin, LLC, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

120311-GU Petition for approval of positive acquisition adjustment to reflect the acquisition of Indiantown
Gas Company by Florida Public Utilities Company.

120313-GU Petition for approval of transportation service agreement with Florida Public Utilities Company,
by Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.

120303-El  Petition for apbrovai for an accounting order to record in a regulatory asset or liability the
unrealized and realized gains and losses resulting from financial

accounting requirements related to interest rate derivative agreements, Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.

120302-ElI  Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost recovery through the
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company.

120272-WS Joint application for expedited approval of transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s water and
wastewater facilities serving the Arredondo Farms Mobile Home

Park in Alachua County to YES Companies, LLC, an exempt entity under Section 367.022(5),
F.S., requesting cancellation of Certificate No. 479-S, and

amendment of Certificate No. 549-W to delete Arredondo Farms Mobile Home Park service
territory.

120053-EM Complaint of Bradford County School District against the City of Starke.

120263-El  Petition for approval to modify demonstration project consisting of proposed time-of-use and
interruptible rate schedules and corresponding fuel rates in the
Northwest Division, by Florida Public Utilities Company.

120316-TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecornmunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a

1/7/2013



AT&T Southeast and City of Gainesville, a municipal corporation d/b/a GRUcom.

My contact information is as follows:

- Nathan A. Skop, Esq.

Keefe, Anchors & Gordon, P.A.
2213 Lewis Turner Bivd., Suite 100
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547
Phone: (850) 863-1974

E-Mail: nskop@kaglawfirm.com

Sincerely,

Nathan A. Skop, Esq.
Attorney

nskop@kaglawfirm.com

¥ Keefe, Anchors
29 & Gordon

Keefe, Anchors & Gordoen, P.A.
2213 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 100
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547
Phone: (850) 863-1974

Fax: (850) 863-1591
www.kaglawfim.com
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

1/7/2013
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